M25 Junction 28

From: Maran, Francesca [

Sent: 14 May 2021 10:25

To: M25 Junction 28

ce I

Subject: M25 J28 - UKPN withdrawal of representation
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Deadline

Dear Sirs

We now confirmed that agreement has been reached with Highways England in relation to the above scheme, we
therefore no longer wish to partake in the examination and withdraw our representation.

Yours faithfully

UK Power Networks

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain legally privileged information or personal
data. It is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not print, copy, store,
or act in reliance on the e-mail or any of its attachments. Instead, please notify the sender immediately and then
delete the e-mail and any attachments.

Unless expressly stated to the contrary, the opinions expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily the opinions of UK
Power Networks Holdings Limited or those of its subsidiaries or affiliates (together Group Companies) and the Group
Companies, their directors, officers and employees make no representation and accept no liability for the accuracy
or completeness of this e-mail or its attachments.

This e-mail has been scanned for malicious content but the Group Companies cannot accept any liability for the
integrity of this message or its attachments. No employee or agent of the Group Companies is authorised to
conclude any binding agreement on behalf of a Group Company or any related company by e-mail.

All e-mails sent and received by any Group Company are monitored to ensure compliance with the Group
Companies information security policy. Executable and script files are not permitted through the mail gateway of UK
Power Networks Holdings Limited. The Group Companies do not accept or send emails above 30 Mb in size.

UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Registered in England and Wales No. 7290590. Registered Office: Newington
House, 237 Southwark Bridge Road, London SE1





